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Memo No. 36 o

UNIVERSITY
JVOTI VIHAR; DrST.-SAMBALPUR {oDtSHA}_268 019

Date:

From: CONTROLL OF EXAMINATIONS

To, 'l{

The Director,
College Development Council,
Sambalpur University,
JyotiVihar.

Sub;- Implementation of C.B.C.S. pattern.
lb FS $',

\\

Sir,

I am dirested to say that, the undergraduate courses ( +3 degree courses) shall be r:evised and
implemented as per c'B.c.s. Pattern from the academic session zoi,6-L7. The proposed course structure
for +3 courses under c.8.c.5. is enclosed herewith. Tfre affiliated colleges of this University be requested
to equip themselves accordingly for implementation of c.B.c.s. pattern. The A.s.w. Section may take up
to redesign subject affiliations of all the colleges accordingly

Finally, you are requested for the needful for successful implementation of the course.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

Encl:- As above. +J rb
F

Date

copy forwarded with enclosure for information and necessary action to :-

L. Asst. Registrar (Exams.), Sambalpur University.
2. Principals, allAffiliated Colleges having +3 Degree courses.
3. Section Officer, A.S.W. Section.

4. All E.G.1EC. Sections.

5. Five spare copies to Acd.lSection.
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